Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:31 PM

To: 'Senate Foil'

Subject: Query: Your response to CJA's Feb. 22, 2018 FOIL/Records Request: June 8, 2016

public forum on Senate Bill #5.24-b/Assembly Bill #1131-b, establishing a commission
on prosecutorial conduct...ETC.

Dear Mr. Patience,

| am mystified by what you mean by your sentence: “When we receive a check in the amount of $975.00 (cost
of producing the transcript) made payable to the New York State Senate, we will forward the material.”

Are you saying that you have stenographic notes of the June 8, 2016 public forum that have not been
transcribed — as to which | can pay $975 for the transcription? Or was there no stenographer present —and
she would transcribe from the VIDEO?

Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Senate Foil [mailto:foil@nysenate.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: Re: SUPERSEDING FOIL/Records Request: June 8, 2016 public forum on Senate Bill #S.24-b/Assembly Bill #1131-
b, establishing a commission on prosecutorial conduct...ETC.

March 1, 2018

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:



